

04 December 2025

Mr David Gainsford
Deputy Secretary Development Assessment and Infrastructure
Department of Planning, Housing and Infrastructure
4 Parramatta Square
12 Darcy Street
Parramatta NSW 2150

Dear David,

Subject: Strontian Solar Farm - Proposed changes to MW PV & MWh BESS

I am writing to you on behalf of Grupo Cobra, owner of Zero-E Services Pty Ltd, which owns Strontian Solar Farm Pty Ltd (ABN 26 681 576 483) regarding the proposed project changes to the megawatt (MW) photovoltaic (PV) installed capacity and megawatt hour (MWh) duration of the BESS for Strontian Solar Farm SSD-95743959.

Since receiving the project SEARs for Strontian Solar Farm SSD-95743959, Grupo Cobra has undertaken project refinements that have resulted in the following changes:

- An installed capacity of 383.3 MW direct current utility-scale solar photovoltaic array (previously 370 MW); and
- A 333 MW capacity lithium-ion BESS with a maximum 8-hour duration (2,664 MWh), previously (2-hour duration, 666 MWh).

It is noted that the proposed project changes are accommodated for within the existing project site boundary and would not result in any additional land parcels. The increased MW PV and MWh BESS duration shall be fully assessed, in accordance with the Project SEARs, as part of the Environmental Impact Statement and the accompanying technical assessments for the Project.

Ongoing project iterations and refinements may continue to occur as the Project design responds to Agency, community and stakeholder feedback, or the identification of constraints. Grupo Cobra is available to discuss the Project further, if required.

Yours faithfully,



Sedat Erol
Senior Development Manager
Grupo Cobra